Contact

London, United Kingdom shuhabtrq@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/shuhab-tariqa19932a (LinkedIn) www.shuhab.com (Personal)

Top Skills

Microsoft SQL Server
.NET
C#

Certifications

SAFe® 4 Certified Practitioner Certified ScrumMaster® (CSM®) SAP CRM

Shuhab Tariq

Senior Engineer/Team Lead at Worldpay

London, Greater London, United Kingdom

Summary

It's been over ten years working in the Information Technology Products & Services Industry. The idea of working with varied technologies/systems and their integration to add value to businesses excites me. I am a Technology Lead/Consultant with over 10 years of hands on commercial experience working with IT Application Architecture, Design, Development, Quality Assurance, Configuration, Delivery & Agile Management of Information Systems.

My extensive knowledge of various technologies and experience has given me a decent understanding to rapidly assess the IT implications of business strategy and vice versa. I have always maintained warm relationships with my clients at all levels and I believe that I possess the intellectual capacity and relevant experience to develop creative, breakthrough approaches and solutions to complex problems.

I look at every project/work as a chance to do and learn something new. I have a passion for technology, application design & development, and I'm always eagerly awaiting my next challenge.

I have completed my MSc Information Systems & Business Analysis from Aston Business School, UK. The degree is focused towards Enterprise Systems and how these systems integrate to provide a competitive advantage and value to business. I have also done a SAP-CRM certification from University of Duisburg Essen, Germany, which has helped me to understand the Enterprise Information Systems' Architecture in more depth.

With my interest in Information Technology and existing work experience managing agile teams, I look for Engineering/Software Development Manager position which would focus more on leadership, software architecture/design, delivery and management of Information Systems.

I believe that if given a chance, I can make considerable contribution to any business.

Specialities:

Agile Project Management, Microsoft .NET, SQL, Enterprise Systems, Operations Management, Advanced Spreadsheets, Information Systems & Management.

Experience

Worldpay Senior Engineer/Team Lead March 2015 - Present London, United Kingdom

- Technical Leadership & Agile (SAFe) Management of Information Systems
- Certified ScrumMaster® (CSM®), SAFe® 4 Certified Practitioner
- Architecture, Design, Development, QA, & Continuous Integration/Delivery of Software
- Bankout services, Treasury Management, Merchant Administration, Bank Integrations, Sanctions Screening, Corporate Funding, BankIn/BankOut, Forex Services, Unique Bank Referencing, Automated Bankout Response Services for Citi, Barclays, Instarem, ABN, SEB, UniCredit, Treasury Settlement, Brexit (Independent cash flows for UK/Europe, Merchant Migration, Inter-Entity Liquidity)

Technologies/Skills

Agile Software Development - Scrum/Kanban, Continuous Integration/Delivery, Design Patterns, C#/.NET Platform, Microservices, ASP.NET Web Forms/ MVP/MVC/WebAPI, NancyFx, OWIN (Katana), RESTful services, Dependency Injection, IoC Containers (Autofac, Castle Windsor, Ninject, Unity), Windows Forms/Services, Async & Parallel Programming, HMAC, JWT Tokens, Log4Net, Bootstrap, HTML/XML, CSS, JavaScript, jQuery, AJAX, SQL Server, T-SQL, SonarQube, NuGet, TortoiseSVN, Git, Crucible, Jenkins, JIRA

Echelon Technology Services Pvt. Ltd.
Technology Consultant
November 2013 - February 2015 (1 year 4 months)
India

As a Technology Consultant at ETS Pvt Ltd, I was responsible for providing technical & architectural leadership for Microsoft.NET applications. My role primarily involved advising clients on technology strategy and its impact, understanding & documenting their requirements and realising the same to technical specifications. My role also involved software/web development and delivery using Agile/Scrum and Microsoft Technology Stack. I was involved in all stages of software development life cycle, from requirement gathering and development up till delivery, maintenance & production support. Besides managing a small team of 3 junior developers & 2 testers, I also provided support in larger project management activities and client management.

Key Responsibilities:

- 1. Providing technical and architectural leadership for Microsoft .NET web applications.
- 2. Lead the effort to initiate project definition in order to establish high-level scope and deliverables.
- 3. Providing resource and task assignments and increasing communication within all stakeholders.
- 4. Client Liaison Understanding client's requirements by going through the specifications and inputs from clients. Conducting analysis and research to evaluate system/program requirements.
- 5. Realising business requirements to technical specifications, documenting & providing time/effort estimations.
- 6. Investigating and analysing gaps in the architecture and recommending solutions for improvement in accordance with the company's IT Strategy.
- 7. Managing team of 3 developers. Troubleshooting & assisting QA team of 2 testers with incident management.
- 8. Lead design & development of applications using Agile/Scrum & Microsoft Technology Stack (C#/.NET 4.5, SQL Server 2008 R2, T-SQL, SQL Profiler, Entity Framework, LINQ, Lambda Exp, HTML, CSS, JavaScript/jQuery, AJAX).

9. Supervise daily work of the development staff ensuring project milestones are achieved and work products meet quality standards.

Autotorq.com Senior Developer March 2013 - October 2013 (8 months)

As part of Software Development Team at Autotorq, my role involved working closely with the design to build technical specifications and produce time/effort estimations for development of new bespoke software. I was responsible for IT Application Design, Development/Delivery (Microsoft Technologies Stack) and Production Support for leading automotive clients such as Bentley Motors, Chevrolet, Ford, Lamborghini, Vauxhall and Volvo.

Key Responsibilities:

- 1. Build technical design specifications and Unit Test Plans according to the business requirements.
- 2. Web Architecture Review/Analysis. Enhancing existing architecture and SQL Tuning. Web Application Development (C#, ASP.NET, SQL Server, HTML, XML, XSLT, CSS, JS, AJAX).
- 3. Produce time/effort estimations for projects after identification of client needs. IT Production Support (SLA, Incident Management).
- 4. Manage system development projects and delivery. Provide single point of contact for client teams, such as Bentley Motors, Citroen, Ford, Lamborghini, Vauxhall and Volvo.

Royal Horticultural Society
Senior Developer
November 2012 - February 2013 (4 months)

My role at the Royal Horticultural Society, London involved designing and developing bespoke solutions in support of core functions and business processes for the Society. I carried out the lifecycle of application development projects, which included client liaison (in conjunction with Business Analysts) to gather and analyse requirements, the composition of technical and functional specifications and system testing.

Key Responsibilities:

- 1. Design, develop and deliver bespoke solutions in support of core functions and business processes.
- 2. Ensure that all applications are developed and implemented in accordance with the IT Strategy.
- 3. Work with Database & Operations teams to evaluate databases for optimum operational effectiveness.

Media Links Online Ltd.

Software Architect

December 2011 - May 2012 (6 months)

Innovation Centre, Longbridge Technology Park, Birmingham

Media Links Online Ltd. is the UK's leading supplier of e-commerce and online marketing solutions to the motorcycle industry. http://www.medialinksonline.com/

My role at Media Links primarily involved working closely with the Software Director in the planning of overall company strategy and design & development of software/web-solution architecture. My role also involved managing a team of developers and directly liaising with the key clients such as Kawasaki, Yamaha, KTM and Husqvarna, in order to gather the functional & non-functional business requirements and realizing them into technical specifications.

World Visa Consultants
IT Consultant
September 2010 - November 2011 (1 year 3 months)
Bangalore, India

World Visa is an immensely popular and successful consultancy for immigration and overseas education. With high-profile clients like Oracle, Accenture, Google, Intel, IBM, Yahoo, GE and Infosys, World Visa has gained unmatched legal, logical, technical and business expertise in its industry. http://www.worldvisa.in/

Key Responsibilities:

1. Investigated the problem company was facing in managing their data, gathered and documented their requirements.

2. After brain-storming with the client, devised a workflow management system and implemented it in the entire company and its branches. Also developed an Online File Access Sharing (OFAS) system for data integration among all the departments and branches of the company.

3. Liaised with the development team at all stages of the project ensuring development is completed within agreed budgetary constraints, quality levels and time scales. Ensured that there are no surprises, using both formal and informal methods of communication.

4. Conducted regular reviews of functionality with all stakeholders.

Infosys

Senior Systems Engineer

July 2007 - August 2010 (3 years 2 months)

Infosys is a global leader in IT-services, consulting and delivers technology-enabled business solutions that help Global 2000 companies create and execute strategies for their digital transformation. Infosys out-performs CMMI-Level-5 and Six Sigma benchmarks. It is the first Indian company to be listed on NASDAQ and one of the top IT-services companies in the world.

My role at Infosys involved working with IT Application Architecture, Design, Development, Testing, Configuration & Delivery (Microsoft.NET platform/MS-SQL Server), primary domain focus being on the Information Systems and Retail vertical.

Technology: Microsoft Stack

Career Stream: Delivery

Career Sub Stream: Project Management

Job Role / Key Responsibilities:

1. Understanding the requirements by going through the specifications and inputs from clients in order to participate efficiently in the design, development & delivery phases of the project.

2. Building Architecture and Design (STPs, UTPs, HLDs, DLDs). Do Impact Analysis, create design specifications as per the high level design, create unit test plans in order to develop, validate & maintain the applications as per the requirements.

- 3. Development, Testing, Delivery and Quality Assurance of Web-Applications. Understand application architecture to provide deliverables in line with architectural requirements.
- 4. Implementation, Transition, Warranty and Production Support.
- 5. Maintenance of web-applications on Infosys Intranet Sparsh. Work on 'Go Live' activities as per the Implementation Plan in order to enable productionization of applications without any issues.
- 6. Handling Configuration Management Activities for projects.
- 7. Knowledge Management and training new employees on web-technologies and skills needed to handle real-time projects. Participate and prepare Knowledge Transfer sessions, document the understanding, take on Shadow Support in order to take up or transfer the primary responsibility activities.

Education

Aston University

MSc, Information Systems & Business Analysis · (2010 - 2011)

Visvesvaraya Technological University

B.E., Electronics & Communication · (2003 - 2007)